

Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council

The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB Tel: 0115 933 5808, Email: clerk@rotpc.com, Web: www.rotpc.com

5th November 2024

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Grange & Grange Hall Committee which will be held on **Tuesday 12th November 2024** commencing at **19.00** in the **Radcliffe Room, The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB**.

In the interests of transparency, the council asks that any person wishing to record the meetings proceedings informs the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting and that recording equipment is on view.

Interim Parish Clerk/RFO

Committee Members: Cllr Amelie Pira (Chair), Cllr Kirsty Hyndes (Vice Chair) Cllr Sue Clegg, Cllr Tracie Bere, Cllr Irene Dovey, Cllr Harry Curtis, Cllr Phil Thomas, Cllr Anne McLeod

Agenda no	Agenda Item title
Open Forum	Members of the public are welcome to present any matter relevant to the wellbeing of Radcliffe-on-Trent. and each resident will receive the attention of the Council for a period not exceeding 5 minutes, with a maximum of 15 minutes in total. Please see the Standing Orders 3 d-n for details.
	Chair's Welcome
GGH25/019	To note apologies for absence.
GGH25/020	To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011.
GGH25/021	To consider any dispensation requests received by the Parish Clerk in relation to personal and/or disclosable pecuniary interests, not previously recorded.

Agenda no	Agenda Item title
GGH25/022	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
GGH25/023	To receive the minutes of the previous Radcliffe-on-Trent Parish Council Grange and Grange Hall Committee meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s). Paper A – Grange and Grange Hall Committee meeting 2 July 2024
GGH25/024	To note the Grange and Grange Hall and Events reports.
GGH25/025	To note the Hall Manager's report and consider the proposals therein for approval.
GGH25/026	To receive and note correspondence and feedback from hirers (if there was any).
GGH25/027	To receive a report on a heating specialists' recommendations and consider the installation of TRVs in the Grange to support the Hive.
GGH25/028	To consider investigating a new usage for the rooms on the 1^{st} floor in the Grange building
GGH25/029	To consider options for hosting the Historical society's records in the G&GH buildings.
GGH25/030	To consider the option for local art display within the G&GH to support local artists and brighten the rooms, and discuss possible locations and rota system
GGH25/031	To discuss the status of the Condition Report Working Group. (Current membership Cllr Thomas, Cllr McLeod, Cllr Curtis and Cllr Clegg) and confirm the top priorities and the next meeting date
GGH25/032	Events: To receive a verbal update on progress of the Christmas Fair and Light Switch and the Christmas Concert Band.

Agenda no	Agenda Item title
GGH25/033	To consider the creation of a centralised contacts list and volunteers list for easier access to details during emergencies and a better view of current local support with building matters and events
GGH25/034	To note SLCC article on Martyn's Law
GGH25/035	To receive and note updates from the other working groups relevant to this committee. Verbal updates
GGH25/036	To note any items for consideration at a future meeting.
GGH25/037	To note the date and time of the next scheduled Grange and Grange Hall Committee meeting will be on Tuesday 4 March 2025